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From: Sean Joseph
To: p.clow@city.iqaluit.nu.ca
Cc: Phyllis Beaulieu
Subject: RE: City of Iqaluit Monitoring Program
Date: Friday, January 27, 2012 2:42:35 PM
Attachments: 100612 3AM-IQA0611 Ltr-MonitoringPlan-KT-FTDE.pdf


100315 3AM-IQA0611-Monitoring Plan Spreadsheet-KT-OMLE.xls
080623 3AM-IQA0611 Monitoring Program-IACE.pdf


Good afternoon,  Paul:
 
As a follow-up to conversation this morning, I can confirm that the document entitled “City of
Iqaluit Water Licence Monitoring Program” dated June 2008, submitted in accordance with Item I,
Part 4 of the terms and conditions of Licence 3AM-IQA0611, has not been approved by the
Nunavut Water Board (NWB or Board) because the issues associated with the Plan have not been
addressed.  For information purposes, I have attached copy of the letter dated June 12, 2010 and
accompanying spreadsheet that specify the issues identified in the NWB’s review of the Plan.
 
With respect to you question on whether a licensee should abide by third party recommendations
instead of the conditions of its licence, please note that, in general, proponents are advised and
encouraged to necessarily adhere to monitoring or any other requirements of their water licences.
Therefore, it should be noted that any recommendations provided by a third party with respect to
monitoring and/or other requirements, especially when those recommendations are in conflict
with the licence requirements, cannot supersede the requirements of the licence without initially
amending the licence.  If, however, the recommended requirements exceed the requirements of
the licence, the proponent may in some cases adopt those requirements as long as the proponent
also ensures that the requirements of its licence are simultaneously satisfied.
 
Regards,
 
Sean Joseph
Technical Advisor
Nunavut Water Board
Phone:  867-360-6338 Ext. 25
Fax:  867-360-6369
Email:  sjoseph@nunavutwaterboard.org
 
 
 
 
 
From: Phyllis Beaulieu [mailto:licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org] 
Sent: Thursday, January 26, 2012 8:58 AM
To: Sean Joseph
Subject: FW: City of Iqaluit Monitoring Program
 
Hi Sean, Paul would like you to give him a call regarding his email below.
Thanks,
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GJOA HAVEN, NU    X0B 1J0 NUNAVUT WATER BOARD 
TEL: (867) 360-6338 NUNAVUT IMALIRIYIN KATIMAYINGI 
FAX: (867) 360-6369 OFFICE DES EAUX DU NUNAVUT 



 
NWB File No: 3AM-IQA0611/ Part I Item 4 



 
June 12, 2010 
 
Mr. Paul Clow, Project Officer 
City of Iqaluit 
P.O. Box 460 
Iqaluit, NU  X0A 0H0 
Email :  p.clow@city.iqaluit.nu.ca  
 
 
 
Subject: Water Licence 3AM-IQA0611; City of Iqaluit Water Licence Monitoring 



Program, submitted in accordance with Part I, Item 4 
 



Dear Mr. Clow, 
 
On June 27, 2008, the Nunavut Water Board (NWB or Board) received a document entitled 
“City of Iqaluit Water Licence Monitoring Program” (Plan) from the City of Iqaluit (Licensee) 
in accordance with Part I, Item 4 of Water Licence 3AM-IQA0611 (Licence).  The NWB 
distributed the Plan to interested parties on July 8, 2008 with a request for written comments.  
By September 8, 2008, the NWB was in receipt of comments from Indian and Northern Affairs 
Canada (INAC) and Environment Canada (EC).   The comments can be obtained from our ftp 
site, using the username of “public” and the password of “registry”, without the quotes. 
  
The NWB understands that the City of Iqaluit is preparing to submit the outstanding information 
related to its Application for Amendment to Water Licence 3AM-IQA0611 (Application) in the 
coming weeks. As such, the NWB encourages the Licensee to takes parties’ comments on the 
Plan into consideration in the preparation of its Application, particularly with respect to the 
following issues: 
 



1. Effect of the current renewal / amendment application on the Plan; 
2. Raw water monitoring; 
3. Wastewater treatment plant influent monitoring; 
4. Wastewater treatment plant effluent monitoring; 
5. Landfill runoff monitoring;  
6. Sewage sludge monitoring; and 
7. General format. 



 





mailto:p.clow@city.iqaluit.nu.ca�








2 of 2 



These issues, summarized in the attached spreadsheet, must be addressed prior to Board 
approval of the Monitoring Plan required by Part I Item 4 of the Licence.  If you have any 
questions please do not hesitate to contact me at dts@nunavutwaterboard.org or (780) 443-4406. 
 
Sincerely,  
 
Original Signed By: 
 
David Hohnstein  
Director of Technical Services 
 
DH/tla 
 
Attached: Monitoring Plan Summary of issues 
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			Issue			EC			INAC			NWB Comment			Technical Meeting Resolutions


			General


			SNP stations			EC would like to have the SNP stations included in the Water Licence Monitoring Program report and these should be identified on a diagram and/or a map.			Sample monitoring locations as provided in appendices A, B, and C of the Earth Tech submission should be referenced in accordance with Schedule C of the existing water license. The locations identified/proposed by Earth Tech appear to be sufficient.			require Licensee to include in revision


			Water Licence reference						Reference should be made in the Monitoring Program stating that this document was submitted in accordance with Part I, Item 4 of water license #3AM-IQA0611.			require Licensee to include in revision


			Future revisions						The submitted monitoring program should only be in place until a secondary treatment facility is constructed and made operational, or for a period of two (2) years. At that time all data should be reviewed and the monitoring program revised if necessary. Earth Tech notes that with its current primary treatment facilities, the City of Iqaluit “is hardpressed to achieve the limits of discharge quality required by NWB.” For this reason, INAC strongly recommends that the City consider constructing the proposed secondary treatment facility as soon as possible to protect human health and the environment.			ask Licensee to provide the status of the secondary treatment facility


			Raw water monitoring


			Turbidity						A review was conducted on Earth Tech’s proposal to alter raw water monitoring criteria and frequency. As a result, INAC concurs with the proposed schedule with the exception of turbidity. Understanding the turbidity of raw water is important in determining treatment requirements. Turbidity has a direct relationship with the disinfection of raw and treated water. It is known that turbidity greater than 1 NTU can interfere with the disinfection process. High levels of turbidity can also affect UV reactors. Therefore, INAC recommends that turbidity be measured with a continuous monitor or, otherwise, once per day.			request response from Licensee


			Lake Geraldine water levels									Monitoring criteria at IQA-01(#) (Lake Geraldine water levels) should be included in the Monitoring Plan


			Potable Water Monitoring


			Jurisdiction			Drinking Water Monitoring Criteria is outside EC’s mandated responsibilities.			INAC has no direct responsibility with respect to potable water treatment and monitoring criteria and will not comment directly on the proposed treated water sampling schedule. However it is recommended that the City meet with the Government of Nunavut’s Department of Health and Social Services and Health Canada to determine an appropriate monitoring schedule.			not an issue - forward recommendation to Licensee


			Wastewater Treatment Plant Influent Monitoring


			Removal of nitrate, nitrogen, orthophosphate, full metal scan, conductivity, chlorinated paraffins, and the LC50 Bioassay			EC does not however agree with the removal of any of the currently monitored parameters, such as nitrate, nitrogen, orthophosphate, full metal scan, conductivity, chlorinated paraffins, and the LC50 Bioassay. To help understand the efficiency of the primary treatment facility, it is necessary to continue monitoring the raw sewage within the system from input through to the final discharge. As such, the requirement of monitoring all of these parameters should remain in the water licence. Furthermore, should there be any highly toxic inputs added to the system, it would be helpful to have knowledge of this well ahead of any release into the environment						request response from Licensee


			Wastewater Treatment Plant Effluent Monitoring


			Reduction in monitoring frequency and removal of parameters currently being monitored			EC does not agree with a reduction in monitoring frequency or removal of any parameters currently being monitored. The main reason being that should any of these parameters cause the effluent discharged into the environment to be in contravention of the Fisheries Act, action should be taken immediately to rectify the problem. Given that primary treatment is directly discharging into the receiving environment and past compliance issues, EC does not recommend any changes to monitoring until it can be shown that the effluent is well within the compliance limits. Earth Tech has also recommended removing nitrate, nitrite, orthophosphate and conductivity from monitoring of the effluent. For reasons mentioned above, EC does not agree that these parameters should be removed, with the exception of conductivity.			INAC is of the opinion that the present sample monitoring frequency required by Schedule C of the water license should be maintained with exceptions noted below. The reason for this is to
ensure that proper characterization (i.e., seasonal changes) and treatment of wastewater effluent is achieved. It is also important to determine compliance with effluent requirements.

Since a secondary treatment facility has not yet been constructed, INAC concurs with Earth Tech’s proposal that the sampling of Nitrate nitrogen, Nitrite nitrogen, and Orthophosphate is not
necessary. Similarly, INAC accepts the rational provided by Earth Tech to discontinue the sampling of conductivity.			Request response from Licensee.  

Removal of conductivity ok. 

There are conflicting comments from INAC and EC regarding the removal of Nitrate nitrogen, nitrite nitrogen and orthophosphate.


			Metals analysis						INAC concurs with the submitted proposal with the exception of metals analysis. It is important to characterize the influent parameters of wastewater and the level of metals should be
analyzed at least on an annual basis (in accordance with the present water license). The main reason for this is to determine whether any unknown metal sources are entering the treatment
facility as this could have an effect on sludge management and leachate control (due to metal contamination). It also provides the City important information related to effluent discharged into
receiving waters, i.e., is the effluent within CCME guidelines and/or non-toxic to aquatic organisms.			request response from Licensee.


			Landfill Runoff Monitoring


			Landfill Monitoring criteria			Earth Tech has also provided recommendations regarding the landfill monitoring criteria and EC is in agreement with the parameters to be monitored and the frequency of monitoring.			At the present time, INAC is in agreement with the requirements of Part E, Item 17 of water license 3AM-IQA0611. With respect to the monitoring program prepared by Earth Tech, INAC concurs with the recommendation to monitor certain parameters before discharge each year - see Section 3.3.2 Monitoring Parameters in Retention Pond of the proposal. The proposed parameters appear to be sufficient in determining the constituents of the leachate as well as determining protection of the receiving water. INAC also concurs with the Earth Tech recommendation to sample the detention ponds annually, as stated in Table 3.6			Condition E, 17 of the Licence requires the following "At least 90 days prior to any proposed release, discharge or transfer of leachate from the West 40 Landfill, the Licensee shall submit to the Board for approval a report prepared by an Engineer that will include at minimum a discussion of available treatment options, proposed discharge criteria in relation to the proposed discharge location(s) and discharge volumes, and a monitoring programme."  

Licensee has requested an amendment to E, 17 as follows "Reconsider the requirement to provide ninety days notice of proposed release, discharge or transfer of leachate from the West 40 landfill. The Licensee suggests a shorter notice period of 5 to 10 days."

The Monitoring Program should take this requirement into consideration as it relates to monitoring criteria at monitoring stations IQA-08 and IQA-8(#)


			Condition F, 10 - Drainage Improvement and Management Design and drawings									Condition F, 10 of the Licence requires the following "The Licensee shall submit to the Board for approval, within 30 days of the effective date of the Licence, a Drainage Improvement and Management Design and drawings prepared by an Engineer for all operations in the West 40 Landfill site. The Design shall be qualified in accordance with Part F, Item 3."

The Monitoring Plan should take this condition into consideration as it relates to monitoring criteria at monitoring station IQA-08(#)


			Monitoring Criteria for Surface Water entering the West 40 Landfill									The monitoring criteria at station IQA-07 (surface water entering the West 40 Landfill site) should be included in the Monitoring Plan


			Sewage Sludge Monitoring


			Metals analysis						INAC concurs with the proposal with the exception of the frequency of metals analysis. Metals analysis of sludge should be conducted at least annually to determine the potential impacts of the sludge with respect to the quality of leachate discharging to the landfill retention pond. It is also a means of determining if there are new or increased metal depositions within the raw sewage.			request response from Licensee.
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From: Paul Clow [mailto:P.Clow@city.iqaluit.nu.ca] 
Sent: Friday, January 20, 2012 9:03 AM
To: dts@nunavutwaterboard.org
Cc: Meagan Leach; Phyllis Beaulieu
Subject: City of Iqaluit Monitoring Program
 
Hi David,
 
I am reviewing the City of Iqaluit's Monitoring Program that was submitted to the Nunavut Water
Board in June of 2008. In the report it lists Water License Requirements and Earth Tech's (now
AECOM) recommendations for a wide range of parameters and sampling frequency. Should I
assume that this document has been accepted by the Nunavut Water Board and we should follow
Earth Tech's recommendations for parameters and sampling frequency.
 
 
Paul Clow
Project Officer
Engineering Department
 
City of Iqaluit
Box 460, Iqaluit, NU
X0A 0H0
 
Work: (867)979-6363 ext.233
Cell: (867)222-2968
Email: p.clow@city.iqaluit.nu.ca
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